

GRIDIRON LAND COMPANY



After four years as a Longhorn Linebacker and three years in the NFL and NFL Europe, Dusty and his wife, Bundy, returned home to Texas. Dusty joined Tarrant County's largest commercial real estate firm in 2001 and excelled in commercial real estate brokerage and development until 2008 when he left the company to focus on his commercial real estate development firm called **GRIDIRON LAND COMPANY**. Dusty and Bundy now live in the Austin area and are blessed with two sons.

Dusty Renfro

Phone: 817-528-3564

Email: dusty@gridironlandco.com

GRIDIRON LAND COMPANY
WWW.GRIDIRONLANDCO.COM

Education

The University of Texas
- B.B.A. with honors
Texas Real Estate Broker License

Collegiate Awards

Academic All-Big XII Linebacker
Lan Hewlett Award for Academic Excellence
Burger King Scholar Athlete
Phillips 66 Big XII Classroom Champion
UT Athletic Department Provost Award
SWC Academic Honor Roll
SWC President's List
8-Time UT Dean's List
National Collegiate Honor Society Member
UT Friar Society Member
Butkus Award Finalist
Texas Longhorns Team Captain
Texas Longhorns Defensive MVP
All-Big XII Linebacker
GTE Academic All-American

Specializations

Commercial Real Estate Development
Project Management
Project Finance
Commercial Real Estate Brokerage

Partial Client List

Minimally Invasive Spine Institute
BBVA Compass Bank
McDonald's Corporation
Arby's Restaurant Group
Taco Cabana
Pollo Tropical
7-Eleven, Inc.
QuikTrip Corporation
Starbucks Coffee
In-N-Out Burger
Taco Bell
American National Bank
First Horizon Bank
Washington Mutual Bank
SouthTrust Bank
Banco Popular North America
Wachovia Bank
Delta Employees Credit Union
Hiley Auto Group
First American Title Insurance Company



Experience

GRIDIRON LAND COMPANY
2004 to Present - *President & CEO*

Four Six Services
2013 to Present - *CEO*

Parker County, Texas
2011 to 2014 - *County Commissioner*

NAI Huff Partners
2001 to 2008 - *Principal*

NFL - Carolina Panthers
2001 - *Professional Athlete*

NFL Europe - Scottish Claymores
2001 - *Professional Athlete*
Team Captain

NFL Europe - Rhine Fire
2000 - *Professional Athlete*
World Bowl Champions

NFL - Buffalo Bills
1999 - *Professional Athlete*

Membership/Awards/Service

- ICSC
- T-Association
- Longhorn Foundation
- Texas Exes Life Member
- Northlake Church - Lago Vista, TX
- Athletes In Action
- College Football Hall of Fame - Young American Award 2017
- Dusty Renfro Football Camp (Camp Gridiron) - Ericeira, Portugal
- BBVA Compass Bank Board of Directors Alumni